

Simon James Burbidge

8 Elmete Avenue
Roundhay
Leeds
LS8 2JX
07894 790532
sjburbidge@gmail.com

DOB 02/08/1980
Nationality British
GMC 6099059
MPS 291939

Current post August 2013 - Date

Consultant Radiologist, Uroradiology and Non Vascular Intervention Leeds Teaching Hospitals NHS Trust

Honorary Senior Lecturer, University of Leeds

Consultant Radiologist, Spire Leeds Hospital

My current post involves imaging and intervention for urological disease, general abdominal and oncological imaging and intervention.

I perform a wide range of image guided interventions, including percutaneous nephrolithotomy access for which I am the lead radiologist within the trust, nephrostomy and ureteric stenting. I also perform gastrointestinal interventions such as percutaneous biliary drainage and stenting, and gastrostomy insertion, as well as CT and US guided drainage and biopsy procedures. I am part of the image guided tumour ablation team and undertake liver, lung and renal tumour ablations under Ultrasound and CT guidance.

I perform and supervise CT, MRI, plain film, US and fluoroscopic examinations particularly for urological disease, as well as a wide range of general and specialist surgical and oncological conditions and Trauma.

I am the radiology lead for the Renal Stone Radiology meeting, and the Carcinoma of Unknown Primary MDT meeting, as well as providing radiological opinion for the Renal, Bladder and Penile cancer MDTs.

Previous employment

- Sep 2012 - Aug 2013** - Consultant Radiologist, Hull and East Yorkshire Hospitals NHS Trust
Non-vascular intervention and abdominal imaging.
- Aug 2007 - Aug 2012** - Radiology, Leeds and Bradford training scheme.
My training provided me with a broad knowledge of general radiology with a busy and varied on call commitment in a variety of teaching and district general hospitals.
The latter part of training focussed on non vascular intervention including urological, oesophago-gastric and hepatobiliary interventions, as well as general imaging guided biopsy and drainage and abdominal imaging.
- Feb 2007 - Aug 2007** - Surgical SHO. Cardiac Surgery, Leeds General Infirmary
- Sep 2006 - Feb 2007** - Maxillo-Facial Surgery, Pinderfields
- Aug 2005 - May 2006** - Emergency Medicine Resident, Hornsby Ku-Rin-Gai Hospital, Sydney, Australia
- May 2006 - Sep 2006** - Career gap whilst travelling home from Australia
- Aug 2004 - Aug 2005** - PRHO General Surgery/ Urology and General Medicine.
St James Hospital, Leeds and Bradford Royal Infirmary

Education

- Jan 2012** - Joint Advisory Group on GI Endoscopy Certification
- Oct 2010** - Royal College of Radiologists FRCR
- 2004** - University of Leeds MBChB
- 2002** - University of Leeds BSc (2:1, Anatomy)
- 1993 - 1998** - Queen Elizabeth's Hospital School, Bristol.

Society membership

Royal College of Radiologists
British Society of Interventional Radiology
Cardiovascular and Interventional Radiological Society of Europe
British Society of Uroradiology
European Society of Urogenital Radiology
European Society of Radiology
American Roentgen Ray Society
Radiological Society of North America

Teaching

I have designed and delivered a training programme for radiographers in Urological Fluoroscopy, to extend their role and perform and report these examinations.
I run teaching sessions for allied health professionals, junior doctors in radiology and other specialties such as Urology, as well as medical students.
This has included small group interactive teaching, more formal lectures for larger groups and ad-hoc informal teaching on a variety of subjects.

Publications and presentations

Expert Reviewer for European Radiology Journal (2 article reviews in 2015)

Royal College of Radiologists Making Best Use of Radiology Referral Guidelines 8th Edition, 2015

Expert review of imaging guidelines across the spectrum of Urological Imaging.

BSUR Annual Scientific Meeting - Session chair and invited speaker on Renal Cystic Disease

Nov 2014, Leeds

BMUS summer school - Invited Speaker, Imaging in Hepatobiliary Disease

Jun 2014, Leeds

S Burbidge, K Mahady, K Naik.

The role of CT and staging laparoscopy in the staging of gastric cancer.

Clinical Radiology Mar 2013 68(3): 251-5

S Burbidge, J Cast, O Byass.

Traffic light system for radiological drain management.

EPOS poster presentation ESGAR June 2012.

S Burbidge

Self Expanding Metal Stents in Acute Large Bowel Obstruction.

RCR 'Audit Live' Template - Feb 2009.

S Burbidge, K Gill, M Subesinghe, N Shah.

Colorectal stents for the palliative treatment of obstructing colorectal carcinoma.

Poster presentation BSIR 2009.

Audit

June 2015 Lumbar spine imaging at Leeds Teaching Hospitals. Inappropriate referrals were highlighted by this audit with resulting change in Trust protocol for spine imaging, projected to save approximately 1200 lumbar spine films per year.

April 2015 Liver Radiofrequency ablation at St James Hospital
Results showing a 95% overall success rate for treatment of liver tumours.

Jun 2013 - CT colonography faecal residue audit. The quality of bowel preparation for CT colonography was audited following the introduction of a low dose regimen and compared with the previous cathartic regimen. The quality of preparation was significantly worse with fewer diagnostic examinations with the new regime, the old regime was therefore re-introduced.

Jan 2013 - RCR checklist audit. The correct usage of this checklist in our department was audited following recent introduction to the trust. Poor uptake was demonstrated which highlighted a need for a change in practice, re-audit is planned after education and demonstration of the importance of the checklist to those who should be using it.

Medicolegal opinion

Expert witness for general radiology abdominal, gastrointestinal imaging and intervention, as well as specialist urological and oncological Imaging and intervention cases.

References

Available on request